

Table of Contents

360 Videos	. 3
Agricultural Training	3
Aviation Safety Series	4
Back Injury Prevention	4
Cannabis Industry Training	5
Coming Soon	5
Construction	. 6
Coronavirus COVID-19	10
Driver Safety and Training	11
Drug & Alcohol Training	
Electrical Safety - Lockout/Tagout	13
Emergency Preparedness and Fire Safety	14
Ergonomics Training	15
Forklifts & Material Handling	16
General Safety	17
HazCom/HazMat/Hazwoper/Chemical Safety	19
Healthcare Training	22
Hospitality OSHA 7	23
Hospitality Training	23
HR and Supervisory Training	28
In A Minute Safety Chats (5 minute videos)	33
anitorial/Maintenance	33
Laboratory Safety Series	33
Landscaping/Public Agency Training	34
Machinery & Welding	34
MSHA Training	35
New Releases	36
Office Safety Training Videos	38
Personal Protection Videos	38
Property Management	39
Restaurant Safety	40
Retail/Grocery Safety	41
Safety Awareness	43
School District Safety	43
Sexual Harassment Training	44
Solid Waste	44



Traffic Control Work Zone Safety	45
Trucking and Transportation	45
Winter Safety Series	47
Workplace Harassment Training	47



360 Videos

360 Housekeeping Training - SS360_01E

360 Restaurant Kitchen Training - SS360 02E

Agricultural Training

Agriculture: Heat Stress SS16040E (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Combustible Dust Awareness - AP4289E

Also Available In Spanish

Fall Protection: Fixed Ladders, Catwalks & Stairs - SS16025AE (8 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grain Elevator Safety - SS16026AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Heat Stress: Facts & Prevention - SSG001E (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Packing House Safety - SS16032AE (18 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Pesticide Container Labels - SS16033AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Pesticide Safety: The Basics - SS16031AE (5 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Pesticides Safety Training - SS16030AE (6 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Respiratory Protection: The Facts - SS1030BE (17 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Tractor Hand Signals - SS16029AE (4 mins)

Tractor Safety SS16028AE (13 Min)



Working Safely Around Rail Cars - SS16027AE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Aviation Safety Series

Aviation Back Injury Prevention - SS4004AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Aviation Dangerous Goods - SS4002AE (17 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Aviation Flight Attendant Safety - SS4001AE (17 min.)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

Aviation Ladder Safety - SS4003AE (16 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Aviation Lockout/Tagout - SS4000AE

Also Available In Spanish

Back Injury Prevention

Aviation Back Injury Prevention - SS4004AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Back Injury Prevention (Hospitality) - SS5006AE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Back Injury Prevention: Safe Material Handling in an Industrial Environment - SS1024DE (10 Min.)

Back Injury: Exercise And Ergonomics - SS1016DE (16 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Back Safety: Proper Lifting Procedures - SS1015DE (16 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Back Safety: The Basics - SS1014DE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Back Injury Prevention - SS11003AE (10 mins.)



Move It Safely: Avoiding Injury While Moving Materials - AP4741E

Also Available In Spanish

Property Management: Back Injury Prevention SS1017DE (9 Min.)

To The Point About Back Safety - APTP11

Also Available In Spanish

Cannabis Industry Training

Cannabis Chemical Safety SSCB02AE (13 Min.)

Cannabis Concentrate Extraction Safety - SSCB04AE

Cannabis Cultivating Safety - SSCB05AE

Cannabis Industry Safety SSCB03AE (15 Min.)

Cannabis Retail Safety - SSCB01AE (8 Min.)

Cannabis Trimming Safety - SSCB06AE

Coming Soon

"UPDATING OSHA 7 HOSPITALITY THIS MARCH" SS0626

Cannabis Concentrate Extraction Safety - SSCB04AE

Cannabis Cultivating Safety - SSCB05AE

Cannabis Trimming Safety - SSCB06AE

Ergonomics - What's Wrong With This Picture? - SS1049I (10 min.) UPDATED

Hospital Series: Bloodborne Pathogens SS707AE

Hospital Series: Injury Prevention The Basics SS708AE

Hospital Series: Safe Patient Handling SS709AE

Hospital Series: Safety Orientation-Best Practices SS712AE

Hospital Series: Slips Trips Falls SS710AE

Hospital Series: Violence In The Workplace SS711AE



Hospitality MOAB Training: Managing of Aggressive Behavior SS5096AE

Onboarding with Joan SS0626

Physical Wellness: Feeling Your Best At Work & At Home SS1135AE

Speak Up! The Psychology of Safety and Hazard Reporting - SS1134AE

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Veterinarian Orientation SS0626

Construction

Abrasive Blasting - SS1024HE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Aerial Lift Safety - SS1031GE (13 mins)

Aerial Lift Work Platform - SS1025GE (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Bucket Truck Safety - SS1021GE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Caught Between Hazards in Construction M276E (14 Min.)

Caught in/Between Hazards - M276E (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Compressed Gas Cylinders: Safety Basics - SSC0031AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Confined Space Entry SS1055HE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Construction Safety Orientation The Basics SSC0020E (28 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Construction Awareness Training SS2206AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Crane Safety in Construction Environments - M124E



Crane Safety: Construction Environment SSC0022E (15 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Crane Signal Person: Safety Basics SSC0032AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Crystalline Silica Safety - SS1090IE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Dump Truck Safety - SSC020PE (8 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Fall Protection SSC0023AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fall Protection Rooftop Safety - SS21002AE (7 mins)

Fall Protection: Equipment and Safe Practices SS1118IE (11 Min.)

Filling Propane Tanks Safely SS1040GE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GFCI: The Facts SS1133AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS: Hazardous Materials Labels SS2001FE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS: Safety Data Sheets-The Basics SS2002FE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grinding and Abrasive Wheels SS1097IE (10 Min.)

Hand & Power Tool Safety SS1094IE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Hazard Communication in Construction Environments - M221AE (20 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Heat Stress: Facts & Prevention - SSG001E (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Hot Work & Fire Prevention SS11082EE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Housekeeping: Slips, Trips and Falls Prevention - SSCN001 (6 mins)



Ladder Safety - SS8019AE (10 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Lead In The Workplace: The Facts - SS1093IE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Lockout Tagout Refresher (Employee) - AP4929E</u>

Material Handling Safety - M280E (18 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Nail Gun Safety SSC0024A (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

OSHA's Top Citations - SS1121AE (9 Min.)

Overexertion Prevention - SSC018GE (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Panel Saw Safety SS1117IE (8 Min.)

Personnel Baskets & Aerial Lifts - SS1039GE (17 Min.)

Pneumatic Tool Safety - SS1023HE (6 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Power Saw Safety - SS1021HE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Pre-Shift Walk Around Inspection: Backhoes SSC017EE

Propane Safety - Fueling your Forklift - SS1032GE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Respiratory Protection: The Facts - SS1030BE (17 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Rigging Safety - M123E

Also Available In Spanish

Rooftop Loading Safety - SS3025AE

Rooftop Loading Safety - SS3025AS (15 Min.) Spanish

Safety Bob's Comprehensive Construction Orientation - AP1316E (24 min.)



Scaffold Safety - SSC0015E (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Scissor Lifts in Industrial and Construction Environments - M172AE (13 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Scissor Lifts Safety - SSC0021E (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Shop Safety - SS1083IE (8 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Skid Steer Loader Safety Training SSC0025EE (7 Min.)

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program (SWPP) SS1124AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Struck By Hazards In Construction - M277E (19 Min.)

Supported Scaffold - M074E (23 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Surviving The Fall: Proper Use Of Your Personal Fall Arrest System - AP4731E (11 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Telehandlers: Safe Operation - SSC018E (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

To The Point About: Confined Space Entry - APTP02

Also Available In Spanish

Traffic Control Work Zone Safety: Flagger Safety SS21003AE

Also Available In Spanish

Trenching and Shoring: Excavation Safety SSC003E (13 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

Walking & Working Surfaces - M242S (18 mins) Spanish

Walking and Working Surfaces SS1116IE (12 Min.)



Warehouse Safety: The Basics - SS1099AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Coronavirus COVID-19

COVID -19: Cleaning & Disinfecting SS2218AE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Construction Awareness Training SS2206AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Hospitality - Keeping Your Hotels Clean & Safe SS2205AE

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Keeping Your Restaurant Safe SS2202AE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Know Your Risk SS2201AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Proper Use of Facemasks - SS2212AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Retail/Grocery Training SS2207AE

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-OSHA Directives for Employees - CA Version SS2216AAE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-OSHA Directives for Management SS2215AE (10 Min.)

COVID-OSHA Directives for Management - CA Version SS2215AAE (10 Min.)

De-escalation Techniques - COVID - SS2213AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Ergonomics: Working From Home - SS2210AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Guidance For Mandating COVID Vaccines At Work - SS2221AE (6 Min.)

Pandemic Flu: Facts & Prevention SS2204AE

Proper Hand Washing Techniques SS2203AE (4 Min.)



Return To Work Post COVID-19 SS2211AE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Return To Work Post COVID-19 Hospitality SS5101AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Driver Safety and Training

10-4 Defensive Driving SS1087IE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Armored Transport: General Security Procedures - SS1001AT (13 min.)

Armored Transport: Safe Driving, A Shared Responsibility - SS1002TE(18 min.)

ATV Safety: Operation of All Terrain Vehicles SS1092IE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Backing, Parking, Intersections SS1069IE (10 Min)

Also Available In Spanish

Beyond Basic Driving: Company Owned Vehicles - SS5066AE(8 Mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Beyond Basic Driving: Golf / Utility Cart Safety - SS5065AE (5 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Beyond Basic Driving: Valet Safety - SS5064AE

Also Available In Spanish

Cell Phone Hands Free Driving Awareness - SS1089IE

Also Available In Spanish

Choices: Safe Driving - SS1078IE (25 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Defensive Driving - SS1067IE (20 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Delivery Truck/Van Safety - SS17013AE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Distracted Driving: A Real Story - SS1105IE (25 Min.)



Distracted Driving: Make The Correct Choice - SS1068IE (13 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Driving Distractions Of The Everyday Driver- SS1073I (18 min.)

Driving Distractions Of The Professional Driver - SS13025A (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Intersections - SS17035AE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Pre Trip Inspection: The Circle of Safety - SS1084IE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Professional Truck Driving - SS17032AE (6 mins)

Professional Truck Driving - SS17032AS (6 mins) - Spanish

Road Rage and Aggressive Driving - SS1076IE (12 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safe Backing Of Tractor Trailers - SS17031AE (5 mins)

Seatbelt Safety SS1125AE (6 Min.)

Snowplow Safety - SS1006JE (11 min)

Texting And Driving: The Facts - SS1072IE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

The Blindfold Effect - AP400 (17 min.)

<u>Utility Cart Safety - SS1043IE (10 min.)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

Winter Driving in Extreme Weather Conditions SS1088I (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Drug & Alcohol Training

Dealing with Drug and Alcohol Abuse ... for Managers and Supervisors - M053E

Also Available In Spanish

Dealing with Drug and Alcohol Abuse... for Employees - M052E



DOT Drugs & Alcohol Testing: What Employees Need to Know SS17041AE (27 Min.)

DOT Reasonable Suspicion Training SS17042AE (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Drug & Alcohol Abuse in the Workplace SS9201AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Drugs & Alcohol: The Harmful Effects SS17040AE

Medical Marijuana in the Workplace SS2401AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Reasonable Suspicion Training SS9202AE (25 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Electrical Safety - Lockout/Tagout

Arc Flash: Facts and Prevention SS1086IE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Aviation Lockout/Tagout - SS4000AE

Also Available In Spanish

Basic Electrical Safety SS1085IE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GFCI: The Facts SS1133AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Lockout/Tagout (7 min.) SS11002AE

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Laboratory Electrical Safety - SS19020AE</u>

Lockout Tagout Refresher (Employee) - AP4929E

Lockout/Tagout - SS1036AE (14 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Lockout/Tagout: The Basics - SS1037AE (9 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Safe Electrical Work Practices and the 2024 NFPA 70E - AP5363 (28 Min.)



Also Available In Spanish

Solid Waste: Lockout Tagout - SS10035AE (13 min.)

To The Point About: Lockout/Tagout Programs - APTP05E (14 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Emergency Preparedness and Fire Safety

Active Shooter & Workplace Violence - AP1412E

Also Available In Spanish

Active Shooter Awareness Video: Helping Prevent Tragedy - SS1075IE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Civil Unrest: Being Prepared - SS2216AE (6 Min.)</u>

CPR AED Awareness Training - SS21070I (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Earthquake Safety SS1005IE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Emergency Preparedness & Response - AP1403 (22 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Emergency Preparedness and Safe Evacuation SS1097IE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Emergency Preparedness: A Supervisor's Responsibility - SS1050IE (25 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Emergency Preparedness: An Employee's Responsibility - SS1051I (25 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Evacuation Procedures - M240AE

Also Available In Spanish

Fire Prevention 101 - SS5068AE (5 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

First Aid - SS1058IE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

First Aid: What You Need To Know SS1102IE (16 Min.)



Also Available In Spanish

Hot Work & Fire Prevention SS11082EE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Hurricanes Tornadoes & Floods - SS1095IE (16 Min.)

Industrial Fire Extinguisher Training & Use SS1054FE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

To The Point About Fire Prevention Response - APTP07

Also Available In Spanish

To The Point About Proper Use of Fire Extinguishers - APTP10 (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Wildfire Safety SS1108IEE (6 Min.)

Workplace Violence: Facts & Prevention - SS1081IE (13 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Ergonomics Training

Ergonomics - What's Wrong With This Picture? - SS1049I (10 min.) UPDATED

Ergonomics: Working From Home - SS2210AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Industrial Ergonomics - SS1082IE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

MIPP Ergonomic Housekeeping Training - SS5073AE (17 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Office Ergonomics: Adjusting Your Workstation - SS1057IE (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Repetitive Motion: Reducing the Risk - SS1132A (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

To the point about Ergonomics - APTP15



Understanding Controlling Ergonomic Risk Factors - AP4761E

Also Available In Spanish

Forklifts & Material Handling

Aerial Lift Work Platform - SS1025GE (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Bucket Truck Safety - SS1021GE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Electric & Manual Pallet Jack Safety SS1033GE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Forklift Battery Charging: Safety Basics - SS1044GE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Forklift Operator Training - SS1024GE (18 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Forklift Safety: The Experienced Operator - SS1022GE (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Forklifts and the Pedestrians SS1038GE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Industrial Cranes & Rigging: Safety Is In Your Hands - SS1026H (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Operating Electric Pallet Jacks Safely - AP82747E (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Operating Order Selectors Safely - AP2475E (17 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Order Picker Safety SS1042GE (8 Min.)

Order Picker Safety SS1042GS - Spanish

Propane Safety - Fueling your Forklift - SS1032GE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Reach Truck Safety - SS1027GE (13 min.)



Scissor Lifts Safety - SSC0021E (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Skid Steer Loader Safety Training SSC0025EE (7 Min.)

To The Point About Safe Forklift Operation - APTP09 (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Warehouse Safety: The Basics - SS1099AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

General Safety

Accident & Incident Investigation SS1023AE (16 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Armored Transport: Safe Driving, A Shared Responsibility - SS1002TE(18 min.)

Cal OSHA's AB2774 UPDATED SS9001AE

California Workplace Violence SB 553 SS1123AE (9 Min.)

Confined Space Entry - M254E (27 Min.)

Confined Space Entry SS1055HE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Evaluating Near Misses To Prevent Accidents - SS1122AE (8 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fall Protection SSC0023AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fall Protection - M260E (12 mins)

Fall Protection - M260S (12 mins) Spanish

Fall Protection: Equipment and Safe Practices SS1118IE (11 Min.)

Fatigue In the Workplace: Employee Version SS2034AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fatigue In the Workplace: Management Version SS2301AE (14 Min.)



Fighting Fatigue in the Workplace - M309E (15 mins)

Hand & Power Tool Safety SS1094IE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Heat Stress: Tips for a Cool Summer - SS2223AE

Also Available In Spanish

Housekeeping in an Industrial Environment (10 Min) SS1120AE

Also Available In Spanish

Indoor Heat Illness: Facts & Prevention - SS1099IE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Industrial Cranes & Rigging: Safety Is In Your Hands - SS1026H (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Injury and Illness Prevention Program: I2P2 - SS1101IE (15 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Ladder Safety - SS8019AE (10 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Making Safety Work: Overview Of Workplace Safety & Responsibilities - AP4742E

Also Available In Spanish

OSHA 4: Light Industrial Package - SS049AE [English Only]

OSHA's Top 10 Violations - SS1045AE (27 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

OSHA's Top Citations - SS1121AE (9 Min.)

Preventing Slips, Trips & Falls SS2222AE (14 Mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Proper Hand Washing Techniques SS2203AE (4 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safety Committees: The Real Story - SS1008AE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safety Orientation & Awareness: Industrial Environment - SS1043AE (18 min.)



Slips, Trips and Falls - SS1064IE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Staffing Services Safety - SS1040A (10 min)

Also Available In Spanish

Staffing Services Safety: Office Environment - SS1041AE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program (SWPP) SS1124AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Walking & Working Surfaces - M242S (18 mins) Spanish

Walking and Working Surfaces SS1116IE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Warehouse Safety: The Basics - SS1099AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

What Is Risk? SS1104IE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Safety: Your Story Matters SS1114AE (6 Min.)

Workplace Stress: The Basics - SS1098AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HazCom/HazMat/Hazwoper/Chemical Safety

Anhydrous Ammonia Safety - SS1012FE (18 min)

Asbestos Awareness - SS1020FE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Asbestos Awareness in the Workplace - M19022E

Also Available In Spanish

Crystalline Silica Safety - SS1090IE (10 Min.)



Dealing With Hazardous Spills - M206E

Also Available In Spanish

DOT HAZMAT General Awareness - M173E (20 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

DOT HAZMAT Safety Training - M174E (21 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

DOT HAZMAT Security Awareness - M175E (16 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Filling Propane Tanks Safely SS1040GE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>General Awareness Training - Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan AP2987E</u> (13 min)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS - Hazard Communications: Right To Know - SS1051FE (18 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS: Hazardous Materials Labels SS2001FE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS: Safety Data Sheets-The Basics SS2002FE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS: The Basics - SS1050FE (5 Min)

Also Available In Spanish

H2S-Hydrogen Sulfide Training - SS1043FE

Also Available In Spanish

HazCom, the GHS & You - E1515E (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Hazmat Security: DOT Requirements - SS13024AE (13 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HAZWOPER: Chemical Protective Clothing - SS1039F (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HAZWOPER: Donning/Doffing/Decontamination - SS1041F (17 min.)



HAZWOPER: Identifying Hazardous Materials - SS1036F (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HAZWOPER: Medical Surveillance Program - SS1037F (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HAZWOPER: On-Site Safety Considerations - SS1038F (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HAZWOPER: Orientation - SS1035F (16 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HAZWOPER: Respiratory Protection - SS1040F (24 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HAZWOPER: Site Safety & Health Plan - SS1042F (18 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Laboratory Eye Wash & Safety Showers - SS19021AE

Planning for Laboratory Emergencies - M19011E

Preventing Contamination in the Laboratory - M19009E English

Process Safety: Information - SS1014FE (16 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Process Safety: Intro - SS1013FE (12 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Process Safety: Operator Responsibility - SS1016FE (10 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Propane Safety - Fueling your Forklift - SS1032GE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Retail GHS HazCom SS11023AE

Safety Showers & Eye Wash M371E (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Toxic Mold: The Facts - SS1047FE (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)



Working Safely with Benzene SS1053FE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Healthcare Training

Bloodborne Pathogens: Know the Risk SS1027B (13 Min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

CPR AED Awareness Training - SS21070I (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

First Aid - SS1058IE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Healthcare: Bloodborne Pathogens SS14025AE (28 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Healthcare: COVID 19 OSHA Emergency Standard SS14023AE (24 Min.)

Healthcare: Fire Prevention SS14024AE (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Healthcare: Safe Patient Handling SS14022AE (24 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Healthcare: Workplace Violence Prevention SS14021AE (16 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Home Health Care - Animal Control - SS704E (6.5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Home Health Care - Body Mechanics - SS701E

Also Available In Spanish

Home Health Care - Choices: Safe Driving - SS703E (24 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Home Health Care - Elder/Child Abuse and Neglect - SS706E

Also Available In Spanish

Home Health Care - Slips, Trips and Falls - SS702E

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Home Health Care - Workplace Violence - SS705E</u>



Also Available In Spanish

Hospitality MOAB Training: Managing of Aggressive Behavior SS5096AE

Narcan Naloxone Safety - SS1133AE (6 Min.)

Needlestick Prevention - SS14026AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Proper Hand Washing Techniques SS2203AE (4 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

UPDATED HIPAA Compliance - SS14017AE (18 min.)

Hospitality OSHA 7

"UPDATING OSHA 7 HOSPITALITY THIS MARCH" SS0626

Back Injury Prevention (Hospitality) - SS5006AE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Bloodborne Pathogens in Hospitality - SS5029AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Fire Extinguisher Training in Hospitality - SS5072AE (5 mins.)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

GHS - Hazard Communications for Hospitality - SS5049AE (17 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Lockout/Tagout - SS5030AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

OSHA 7 Hospitality All In One SS5034A (60 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

PPE - It's Your Choice - SS5046AE (8 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Preventing Slips & Falls in Hospitality - SS5025AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Hospitality Training



"UPDATING OSHA 7 HOSPITALITY THIS MARCH" SS0626

360 Housekeeping Training - SS360_01E

Active Shooter Awareness Video: Helping Prevent Tragedy SS5052AE (15 MIN.)

Also Available In Spanish

Back Injury Prevention (Hospitality) - SS5006AE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Bed Bugs: Facts And Prevention - SS5043AE (12 min.) Update Coming April

2024

Also Available In Spanish

Beyond Basic Driving: Company Owned Vehicles - SS5066AE(8 Mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Beyond Basic Driving: Golf / Utility Cart Safety - SS5065AE (5 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Beyond Basic Driving: Valet Safety - SS5064AE

Also Available In Spanish

Bloodborne Pathogens in Hospitality - SS5029AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Bomb Threat Procedures SS5015AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Breakthrough Safety Leadership Training - SS5047AE (12 min.)

Carbon Monoxide - SS5063AE (12 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Casino Safety Basics - SS5059AE (10 mins)

Choices II: Reducing Unsafe Acts - SS5058AE (13 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Choices: Reducing Unsafe Acts - SS5045AE (11 Min.) Update Coming April 2024

Also Available In Spanish

Civil Unrest: Being Prepared - SS2216AE (6 Min.)

Clean And Safe Restrooms - SS5057AE (5 Min.)



Clean And Safe: Making Beds - SS5060AE (5 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Courtesy Shuttle Safety - SS5041AE (11 min.) Update Coming April 2024

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Hospitality - Keeping Your Hotels Clean & Safe SS2205AE

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Proper Use of Facemasks - SS2212AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Customer Service in Hospitality - SS5069AE (5 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

De-escalation Techniques SS1112AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Diversity in the Workplace: Hospitality - SS5071AE

Employee Safety Orientation - Hospitality SS5001AE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fire Extinguisher Training in Hospitality - SS5072AE (5 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fire Prevention & Extinguisher Training Hospitality - SS5095A (10 MIn.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fire Prevention 101 - SS5068AE (5 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

General Safe Work Practices In Hospitality - SS5054AE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS - Hazard Communications for Hospitality - SS5049AE (17 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Hazard Communications - SS5028AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Hospitality Accident & Incident Investigation SS5123AE

Hospitality Accident & Incident Investigation SS5123AS Spanish

Hospitality MOAB Training: Managing of Aggressive Behavior SS5096AE



Hospitality Safety 101 SS5097AE (40 Min.)

Hospitality Security: The Basics - SS5044AE (12 min.) Update Coming April 2024

Also Available In Spanish

Hotel Security For Everyone - SS5070AE (6 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Hotel Security: Handling Modern Threats - SS5050AE (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Housekeeper Training - SS5005AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Housekeeping Warmup: Movement and Stretching - SS5053AE (13 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Housekeeping: Warming Up For Work & Stretching (5 Min.) SS5080AE

Also Available In Spanish

Human Trafficking Awareness - SS5051AE (8 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Human Trafficking in Hospitality - Texas Version - SS5075AE-TX

Also Available In Spanish

Human Trafficking in Hospitality: See Something, Say Something SS5075A (15 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Injury and Illness Prevention Programs: IIPP Hospitality - SS5079AE (15 Min.)</u>

Injury and Illness Prevention Programs: IIPP Hospitality - SS5079AS (15 Min.)

Job Safety Analysis - SS5033AE (15min.) Update Coming April 2024

Also Available In Spanish

Kitchen Safety - SS5008AE (13 min.) Update Coming April 2024

Also Available In Spanish

Legionella (6 min) SS0246E

Lockout/Tagout - SS5030AE (10 min.)



Manager on Duty Safety and Security - SS5061AE (13 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Methamphetamines: Too Dangerous To Ignore - SS5040AE (17 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

MIPP Ergonomic Housekeeping Training - SS5073AE (17 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

MIPP for Supervisors - SS5082AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Natural Dealing Techniques - SS5042AE (10 min.)

Norovirus: Facts And Prevention - SS5032AE (17 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

OSHA 7 Hospitality All In One SS5034A (60 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

OSHA'S 11 - SS5035AE (40 min.)

OSHA's Top Citations - SS1121AE (9 Min.)

Pool Safety - SS5023AE (9 mins) Update Coming April 2024

Also Available In Spanish

PPE - It's Your Choice - SS5046AE (8 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

PPSO-Proprietary Private Security Officer - SS5077AE (3 Min.)

Preventing Slips & Falls in Hospitality - SS5025AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Preventing Water Damage - SS5092AE (8 Min.)

Proper Hand Washing Techniques SS2203AE (4 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Reducing Liability Claims - SS5076AE (11 Min.)

Return To Work Post COVID-19 Hospitality SS5101AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safety Observations SS5081AE (10 Min.)

Sanitation & Hygiene For Food Service Employees - SS5004AE (13 min.)



Also Available In Spanish

Security Awareness - Management Training - SS5031AE (22 min.)

Security Awareness-Associate Training-Hospitality - SS5027AE (12 min.)

Security Begins At The Front Desk - SS5055AE

Spa Safety - SS5078AE (8 Min.)

Unconscious Bias - SS9018AE (9 Min.)

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Valet Safety Essentials - SS5048AE (15 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Welcome to Hospitality 101 - SS5067AE

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Violence: Facts And Prevention - SS5062AE (14min.)

Also Available In Spanish

HR and Supervisory Training

Accident & Incident Investigation SS1023AE (16 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Active Shooter & Workplace Violence - AP1412E

Also Available In Spanish

Active Shooter Awareness Video: Helping Prevent Tragedy - SS1075IE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Active Shooter: Emergency Action Plan - Spanish - SS1114IS (12 Min.)

Active Shooter: Emergency Action Plan - SS1114IE (12 Min.)

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act SS9031A (8 Min.)

Brian's Story - AP4673E (12 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Business Ethics: The Basics - SS1110EE (8 Min.)



Cal OSHA's AB2774 UPDATED SS9001AE

California Workplace Violence SB 553 SS1123AE (9 Min.)

Civil Unrest: Being Prepared - SS2216AE (6 Min.)

COVID-OSHA Directives for Management SS2215AE (10 Min.)

COVID-OSHA Directives for Management - CA Version SS2215AAE (10 Min.)

Cyber Security - Don't Click That Link SS1020EE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Cybersecurity: Stopping Cyber Attacks - SS1115IE (8 Min.)

De-escalation Techniques SS1112AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Dealing with Drug and Alcohol Abuse ... for Managers and Supervisors - M053E

Also Available In Spanish

Dealing with Drug and Alcohol Abuse... for Employees - M052E

Also Available In Spanish

Discrimination: Nobody Wins - SS1020AE (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Diversity, Equity & Inclusion SS1109EE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

DOT Reasonable Suspicion Training SS17042AE (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Drug & Alcohol Abuse in the Workplace SS9201AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Drugs & Alcohol: The Harmful Effects SS17040AE

Emergency Preparedness: A Supervisor's Responsibility - SS1050IE (25 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fatigue In the Workplace: Employee Version SS2034AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fighting Fatigue in the Workplace - M309E (15 mins)

First Aid: What You Need To Know SS1102IE (16 Min.)



Florida HB 7 DEI WOKE Act SS1113E (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Harassment in the Workplace - SS1080IE (10 min)

Also Available In Spanish

Hospitality MOAB Training: Managing of Aggressive Behavior SS5096AE

Human Trafficking: See Something, Say Something SS1086I (12 Min.)

Introduction to OSHA - M279E (22 mins)

Job Safety Analysis - SS5033AE (15min.) Update Coming April 2024

Also Available In Spanish

Legal Hiring for an Inclusive Workplace - SS2305AE (13 Min.)

Managing the Remote Workforce SS2303AE (10 Min.)

Medical Marijuana in the Workplace SS2401AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Narcan Naloxone Safety - SS1133AE (6 Min.)

Pandemic Flu: Facts & Prevention SS2204AE

Personal Hygiene In The Workplace - SS1009EE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Preventing Harassment: Industrial Version - AP2971E (21 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Reasonable Suspicion Training SS9202AE (25 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safety Committees: The Real Story - SS1008AE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safety Leadership for Everyone - AP1702E (13 min)

Service Animals In The Workplace SS3045AE (10 MIn.)

The Aging Workforce - Supervisor Version - SS5038AE (16 mins)

The Aging Workforce: Employee Training - SS5039AE (10 min.)

The Safety Supervisor: Orientation and Overview - SS2051AE (14 mins)



Unconscious Bias - SS9018AE (9 Min.)

UPDATED HIPAA Compliance - SS14017AE (18 min.)

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Discrimination - SS9108AE (15 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Online Harassment - SS9111AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Personal Harassment - SS9103AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Physical Harassment - SS9114AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Psychological Harassment - SS9104AE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Retaliation - SS9106AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Sexual Harassment - SS9110AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Third Party - SS9115AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Verbal Harassment - SS9107AE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Stress: The Basics - SS1098AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Violence: Facts & Prevention - SS1081IE (13 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

In A Minute Safety Chats (5 minute videos)

Back Safety Basics SS1014DE-5 Concise Version



BBP Know The Risk SS1027BE-5 Concise Version

Also Available In Spanish

Commercial Kitchen Fire Prevention - SS6031AE (5 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fire Extinguisher Training in Hospitality - SS5072AE (5 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fire Prevention 101 - SS5068AE (5 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Forklift Safety SS1024GE-5 Concise Version

Also Available In Spanish

GHS: Hazardous Materials Labels SS2001FE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS: Safety Data Sheets-The Basics SS2002FE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

GHS: The Basics - SS1050FE (5 Min)

Also Available In Spanish

Insects, Rodents and Snakes: The Safety Basics SS1111AE

Ladder Safety - SS8019AE - 5 (5 min.) Concise Version

Also Available In Spanish

Lockout Tagout Procedures SS1036AE-5 Concise Version

Also Available In Spanish

Machine Guarding: The Basics - SS1134AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

PPE Basic Training SS1028BE-5 Concise Version

Also Available In Spanish

Repetitive Motion: Reducing the Risk - SS1132A (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Seatbelt Safety SS1125AE (6 Min.)

Slips Trips & Falls SS1064IE-5 Concise Version



Wet Floors: Slip & Fall Prevention S1131AE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

What Is Risk? SS1104IE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Janitorial/Maintenance

COVID -19: Cleaning & Disinfecting SS2218AE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Housekeeping in an Industrial Environment (10 Min) SS1120AE

Also Available In Spanish

Janitorial Safety - SS15000A (13 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

OSHA's Top Citations - SS1121AE (9 Min.)

Preventing Water Damage - SS5092AE (8 Min.)

Shop Safety - SS1083IE (8 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Utility Cart Safety - SS1043IE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Laboratory Safety Series

Laboratory Electrical Safety - SS19020AE

Laboratory Ergonomics - M19006AE

Laboratory Eye Wash & Safety Showers - SS19021AE

<u>Laboratory Flammables & Explosives - SS19023AE (11 Min.)</u>

Laboratory Handling Gas Cylinders - SS19024AE (10 Min.)

Laboratory Hoods - M19008E (15 mins)

Laboratory Safety Orientation - SS19022AE

Laboratory- GHS Safety Data Sheets SDS - SS19025AE (7 Min.)



Planning for Laboratory Emergencies - M19011E

Safe Handling of Laboratory Glassware - M19010E

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Landscaping/Public Agency Training

Chainsaw Safety - SS3011AE (13 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Dog Bite Prevention SS3051A (9 Min.)

Landscape Safety Orientation SS3053AE (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Lawn Mower Safety - SS3052AE (10 Min.)</u>

Shop Safety - SS1083IE (8 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Snowplow Safety - SS1006JE (11 min)

Tree Felling Safety - SS3046AE (8 Min.)

Tree Trimming Safety - SS3012AE (18 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Machinery & Welding

Arc Flash: Facts and Prevention SS1086IE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Basic Electrical Safety SS1085IE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Carbon Monoxide - SS5063AE (12 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Compressed Air Safety - SSE2131E (17 mins)



Compressed Gas Cylinders: Safety Basics - SSC0031AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Conveyor Safety Basics SS1119IE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Creating Safety In Welding Operations - AP4760E (11 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Grinding and Abrasive Wheels SS1097IE (10 Min.)

Hot Work & Fire Prevention SS11082EE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Industrial Cranes & Rigging: Safety Is In Your Hands - SS1026H (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Laboratory Handling Gas Cylinders - SS19024AE (10 Min.)

Lead In The Workplace: The Facts - SS1093IE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Lockout/Tagout - SS1036AE (14 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Machine Guarding & Conveyor Safety - SS1003HE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Machine Guarding: The Basics - SS1134AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Machine Guarding: The Real Story - SS1027HE (13 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Machinery & Tool Safety - SS1028HE (12 mins.) English

Also Available In Spanish

OSHA Formaldehyde Standard - SS19004AE

Power Saw Safety - SS1021HE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

Welding Safety: The Basics SS1103AE (10 Min.)



MSHA Training

MSHA Machine Guarding & Conveyors SSM003E (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

MSHA Personal Protective Equipment SSM001E (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

MSHA Powered Haulage Equipment SSM002E (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

New Releases

"UPDATING OSHA 7 HOSPITALITY THIS MARCH" SS0626

A Million Excuses - SS1055IE (9 Min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Accidents: The People Factor SS2302AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

California Workplace Violence SB 553 SS1123AE (9 Min.)

Cannabis Industry Safety SSCB03AE (15 Min.)

Conveyor Safety Basics SS1119IE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Cybersecurity: Stopping Cyber Attacks - SS1115IE (8 Min.)

Fall Protection: Equipment and Safe Practices SS1118IE (11 Min.)

GFCI: The Facts SS1133AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Hospitality Accident & Incident Investigation SS5123AE

Hot Work & Fire Prevention SS11082EE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Housekeeping in an Industrial Environment (10 Min) SS1120AE

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Laboratory Electrical Safety - SS19020AE</u>



Laboratory Eye Wash & Safety Showers - SS19021AE

<u>Laboratory Flammables & Explosives - SS19023AE (11 Min.)</u>

<u>Laboratory Handling Gas Cylinders - SS19024AE (10 Min.)</u>

Laboratory Safety Orientation - SS19022AE

Laboratory- GHS Safety Data Sheets SDS - SS19025AE (7 Min.)

MIPP for Supervisors - SS5082AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

MSHA Machine Guarding & Conveyors SSM003E (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

MSHA Personal Protective Equipment SSM001E (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

MSHA Powered Haulage Equipment SSM002E (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Narcan Naloxone Safety - SS1133AE (6 Min.)

OSHA's Top Citations - SS1121AE (9 Min.)

Panel Saw Safety SS1117IE (8 Min.)

Repetitive Motion: Reducing the Risk - SS1132A (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant: Preventing Slips And Falls - SS6025AE (9 min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Skid Steer Loader Safety Training SSC0025EE (7 Min.)

Stormwater Pollution Prevention Program (SWPP) SS1124AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>UPDATED HIPAA Compliance - SS14017AE (18 min.)</u>

Updated Process Safety: Hazard Analysis - SS1015FE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Welding Safety: The Basics SS1103AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Wet Floors: Slip & Fall Prevention S1131AE (5 Min.)



Also Available In Spanish

Wild Weather & Trucking SS17043AE (10 Min.)

Wildfire Safety SS1108IEE (6 Min.)

Workplace Safety: Your Story Matters SS1114AE (6 Min.)

Office Safety Training Videos

Cyber Security - Don't Click That Link SS1020EE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Ergonomics: Working From Home - SS2210AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Harassment in the Workplace - SS1080IE (10 min)

Also Available In Spanish

Office Ergonomics: Adjusting Your Workstation - SS1057IE (14 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Office Safety Basics - SS1008EE (7 min)

Also Available In Spanish

Personal Hygiene In The Workplace - SS1009EE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Personal Protection Videos

A Million Excuses - SS1055IE (9 Min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Blink And You Could Lose Your Hand - E9723E

Also Available In Spanish

Bloodborne Pathogens: Know the Risk SS1027B (13 Min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Eve Safety Basics - SS1024BE (10 min)

Also Available In Spanish

Hand Safety: You Control It - SS1063IE (12 min.)



Also Available In Spanish

Hearing Conservation: The Facts - SS1020BE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Heat Stress: Facts & Prevention - SSG001E (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

PPE Refresher (Employee) - A4931 (4 mins)

PPE Refresher (Supervisor) - A4932E (5 mins)

PPE: Basic Training - SS1028BE (12 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

PPE: It's Your Call - SS1021BE (12 min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Proper Hand Washing Techniques SS2203AE (4 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Respiratory Protection & Safety - M275 (22 mins)

Respiratory Protection: The Facts - SS1030BE (17 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Safety Showers & Eye Wash M371E (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Surviving The Fall: Proper Use Of Your Personal Fall Arrest System - AP4731E (11 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

To The Point About: Bloodborne Pathogens - ETP01 (13 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

To The Point About: Personal Protective Equipment - ETP06

Also Available In Spanish

To The Point About: Preventing Hearing Loss - ETP04 (14 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Working Safely In Cold Weather - SS1071IE (16 min)



Property Management

Employee Slips, Trips And Falls - SS1018DE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Fire Prevention - SS1019DE (6 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Personal Protective Equipment - SS1020DE (7 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Property Management: Back Injury Prevention SS1017DE (9 Min.)

Resident Safety - SS1021DE (5 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Resident Slips, Trips And Falls - SS1022DE (9 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Toxic Mold: The Facts - SS1047FE (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant Safety

360 Restaurant Kitchen Training - SS360_02E

Active Shooter in a Restaurant - SS6032AE (6 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Bus Person Safety - SS6022AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Commercial Kitchen Fire Prevention - SS6031AE (5 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

COVID-19: Keeping Your Restaurant Safe SS2202AE (5 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Food Safety Sanitation - SS6032AE (8 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Knife Safety / Cut Prevention - SS11010AE (6 Min.)



Insects, Rodents and Snakes: The Safety Basics SS1111AE

Preventing Work Related Burns In Restaurants - SS6026AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Preventing Workplace Violence in a Restaurant - SS6036AE (11 mins.)

Proper Hand Washing Techniques SS2203AE (4 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant Injury Prevention - SS6029AE (16 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant Personal Hygiene - SS6030A (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant Safety Basics - SS6033AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant Security Basics - SS6034AE (5 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant: Dishwasher Safety - SS6023AE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant: Hazard Communications - SS6005AE (11 min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant: Preventing Slips And Falls - SS6025AE (9 min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant: Safety Orientation - SS6001AE (13 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Rodent Control - SS6028AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safe Alcohol Service - SS6035AE (6 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safe Food Handling - SS6027AE (23 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safely Sharpening Knives SS6061AE (9 Min.)



Retail/Grocery Safety

Compactor Safety - SS11020AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Convenience Store Safety - SS11009AE (12 min.)

COVID-19: Retail/Grocery Training SS2207AE

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Back Injury Prevention - SS11003AE (10 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Baler Safety - SS11006AE (8 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Box Cutter Safety - SS11007AE (6 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Knife Safety / Cut Prevention - SS11010AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Lockout/Tagout (7 min.) SS11002AE

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Preventing Slips, Trips And Falls - SS11008AE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Grocery: Safety Orientation - SS11001AE (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Packing House Safety - SS16032AE (18 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Retail Back Injury Prevention SS11021AE

Retail Cut Prevention - SS11026AE (5 Min.)

Retail Emergency Procedures/Fire Prevention SS11024AE (5 Min.)

Retail GHS HazCom SS11023AE

Retail Ladder Safety SS11025AE (6 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Retail Safety Orientation SS11030AE (14 Min.)



Retail Slips/Trips/Falls/Housekeeping SS11022AE

Also Available In Spanish

Retail: Bloodborne Pathogens - SS11004AE (8 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safety Awareness

A Million Excuses - SS1055IE (9 Min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Accidents Aren't Just One of Those Things - E4576E (11 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

Accidents: The People Factor SS2302AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

An Extra Effort For Safety Sake: Safety Behavior - SS1065IE (15 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Brian's Story - AP4673E (12 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

I Chose To Look The Other Way: Three Stories Of Workplace Safety - E1418E

Also Available In Spanish

Maintaining Your Safety - E2932E (20 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Safety Leadership for Everyone - AP1702E (13 min)

Stop & Think - AP3202E (5 min)

Take Time for Safety - E2950E (16 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

The First Step - AP3835E (5 min)

School District Safety

Garage/Repair Shop Safety - SS7022AE (15 minutes)



Janitorial Safety - SS15000A (13 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Restaurant: Hazard Communications - SS6005AE (11 min.) UPDATED

Also Available In Spanish

Safe Food Handling - SS6027AE (23 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

School District: Depending On You - SS7021AE (34 min.)

School Districts: Active Shooters in Schools - SS7024AE (8 Min)

School Districts: Crossing Guard Safety - SS7025AE (15 min)

School Districts: Pre-Trip Inspection: School Bus - SS7023AE (17 min.)

School Districts: School Bus Inspection - SS7016AE (9 mins)

School Districts: Suspensions And Expulsions - SS7020AE (18 mins)

School Zone Safety - SS7030AE (7 Min.)

Working with Special Needs Children - SS7026AE (11 min)

Sexual Harassment Training

Sexual Harassment: What Employees Need To Know - California Version - SS2018AECA (29 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Sexual Harassment: What Employees Need To Know - Illinois Version - SS2018AE-IL (29 min.)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Sexual Harassment: What Employees Need To Know - New York Version - SS2018AE-NY (29 min.)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

Sexual Harassment: What Employees Need To Know - SS2018AE (28 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Sexual Harassment: What Managers Need To Know - SS2019AE (10 min.)



Solid Waste

<u>General Awareness Training - Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan AP2987E</u> (13 min)

Also Available In Spanish

Solid Waste: Commercial Pickup - SS10036AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Solid Waste: Hazard Communications -10031AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Solid Waste: Lockout Tagout - SS10035AE (13 min.)

Solid Waste: Pre-Trip Inspection - SS10032AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Solid Waste: Residential Operations - SS10037AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Solid Waste: Route Safety - SS10034AE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Solid Waste: Safety Orientation - SS10030AE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Solid Waste: Vehicle Backing Accident Prevention - SS10033AE (10 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Traffic Control Work Zone Safety

Traffic Control Work Zone Safety: Flagger Safety SS21003AE

Also Available In Spanish

Traffic Control Work Zone Safety: Safety Orientation SS21001AE (35 min)

Traffic Control Work Zone Safety: The Basics SS21002AE (9 min)

Trucking and Transportation

Coupling and Uncoupling Tractor Trailers - SS17030AE (5 mins)



Also Available In Spanish

Delivery Truck/Van Safety - SS17013AE (12 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

DOT Drugs & Alcohol Testing: What Employees Need to Know SS17041AE (27 Min.)

DOT HAZMAT General Awareness - M173E (20 mins.)

Also Available In Spanish

DOT HAZMAT Safety Training - M174E (21 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

DOT HAZMAT Security Awareness - M175E (16 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

DOT Reasonable Suspicion Training SS17042AE (17 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

FMCSA: Know The Facts - SS17033AE (11 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Hazmat Security: DOT Requirements - SS13024AE (13 min.)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

Hours Of Service - SS17034AE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Intersections - SS17035AE (5 Min.)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

<u>Jackknifing and Trailer Swing SS17036AE (7 Min.)</u>

Also Available In Spanish

Pre Trip Inspection: The Circle of Safety - SS1084IE (15 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Pre-Trip Inspection SS17037AE (30 Min.)

Professional Truck Driving - SS17032AE (6 mins)

Professional Truck Driving - SS17032AS (6 mins) - Spanish

Safe Backing Of Tractor Trailers - SS17031AE (5 mins)

Seatbelt Safety SS1125AE (6 Min.)



Securing Loads Safely - SS17011AE (11 min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Shipping Hazardous Materials - SS1049FE (12 min.)

Shop Safety - SS1083IE (8 mins)

Also Available In Spanish

Terminal Tractor Safety SS17038AE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Warehouse Safety: The Basics - SS1099AE (11 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Wild Weather & Trucking SS17043AE (10 Min.)

Winter Driving in Extreme Weather Conditions SS1088I (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Winter Safety Series

Cold Stress and Hypothermia - SS1096IE (9 Min.)

Preventing Slips, Trips & Falls for Ski Area Employees - SS1004JE (8 min)

Professional Skiing and Riding for Ski Area Employees - SS1003JE (7 min)

Safe Lifting and Carrying Techniques for Ski Area Employees - SS1001JE (4 min)

Safe Operation Of Snowmobiles - SS1005JE

Situational Awareness at the Ski Resort - SS1002JE (5 min)

Snowplow Safety - SS1006JE (11 min)

Winter Driving in Extreme Weather Conditions SS1088I (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Winter Walking - Safe Walking In Hazardous Conditions - SS1077IE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Working Safely In Cold Weather - SS1071IE (16 min)



Workplace Harassment Training

Workplace Harassment: Abuse of Power - SS9102AE (8 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Discrimination - SS9108AE (15 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Online Harassment - SS9111AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Personal Harassment - SS9103AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Physical Harassment - SS9114AE (9 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Psychological Harassment - SS9104AE (12 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Retaliation - SS9106AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Sexual Harassment - SS9110AE (10 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Third Party - SS9115AE (7 Min.)

Also Available In Spanish

Workplace Harassment: Verbal Harassment - SS9107AE (5 Min.)